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The following investigation was conducted on April 9,
and 10, 1968, by SA DAVID V. BUCKLEY:

All record checks noted below were searched relative 
to the names of HARVEY LOWMEYER, HARVEY LOWMYER, JOHN WILLARD, 
ERIC STARVO GALT, ERIC SERVO GALT, or any names which would 
appear identical or similarly spelled. No individuals were 
located through the record checks which would indicate similarity.

The following record checks were conducted on the 
above noted dates:

AT NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA

A personal search was made of the Natchitoches City 
Directory.

A personal search was made of the Alexandria telephone 
directories, which cities therein are noted as Campti, Creston, 
Pleasant Hill, Pelican, Oxford, Cane, River, Robeline and 
Natchitoches.

The Natchitoches public library records were made 
available by Mrs. ELISABETH E. HUEY.

The records of the Natchitoches City Utilities were 
made available by Mr. JIMMY GONGRE.

The Natchitoches Parish Voter Registration records 
were made available by Mr. JULIAN S. ADAMS.

The Clerk of Court records were made available by 
assistant and temporary clerk MARTIN SOLOX, which records 
included birth and death records, marriage records and military 
discharge records posted with the Clerk of Court’s Office.
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The Natchitoches Parish Sheriff's Office records 
were made available by Deputy Sheriff CECIL GRAY.

The Natchitoches City Police records were made 
available by Lieutenant CHARLES MONK.

The Natchitoches Parish Credit Bureau records were 
made available by Mrs. GRACE HIMEL.

AT COLFAX, LOUISIANA

A personal search was made of the Grant Parish . 
telephone directory, which includes the cities or communities 
of Colfax, Dry Prong, Georgetown, Montgomery, and Pollack, 
Louisiana.

There is no city directory in Colfax.

The Grant Parish public library records were made 
available by Mrs. ELLA SURRELL.

The Grant Parish Voter Registration records were 
made available by Mrs. MAXINE MOSLEY.

The City of Colfax Utilities Board records were 
made available by Mrs. CORLIS WALKER.

The Clerk of Court's records were made available 
by clerk OLIN GRAY, which included a search of birth and 
death records, marriage records and all military discharges 
posted with the Clerk of Court’s Office.

The Grant Parish Sheriff’s Office records were made 
available by Chief Deputy Clerk HERMAN NUGENT, who also advised 
there is no credit bureau in Grant Parish.
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SUSPECT ERIC STARVO GALT OR ERIC SERVO GALT

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
WILLIAM P. GREAVES on April 10, 1968:

AT MANY, LOUISIANA

The following listed individuals were contacted and 
after a search of their respective records, could find no 
information that would appear identical to the name of GALT 
or any variations of the spelling of that last name:

Mrs. MARY DERRICK, Sabine Credit Bureau

ELMO LANGTON, Registrar, Sabine Parish

GERALDINE CURTIS, Clerk of Court, Sabine Parish

ANN PARKER, Local Draft Board 53

LOUISE GANDY, Central Louisiana Electric Company

EDWIN LITES, Post Master, United States Post Office

The current telephone directory which covers the area 
of Many, Florien, Zwolle, and immediate area, was checked for 
the name of GALT and variations of spelling, and there was none 
listed. The identification records of the Sabine Parish Sheriff’s 
Office were also negative.

AT MANSFIELD, LOUISIANA

The following listed persons were contacted within 
DeSoto Parish and all advised that their respective records fail 
to reveal any names that might be similar to CALt or any 
variations of the spelling of that last name. In addition, the 
military discharges on file were checked at the Clerk of Court’s 
office.

Z57- lcm-3 1
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ALVIN PORTER, Clerk of Court, DeSoto Parish

SIDNEY PUTT, Registrar, DeSoto Parish ‘

Mrs. L. E. HALL, DeSoto Parish Credit Bureau

ALU B. MOUNCE, Clerk, Local Draft Board 17

Mrs. C. 0. BURNHAM, Central Louisiana Electric Company

Mrs. MURRAY DAVID, City Water

The current telephone directory and city directory 
covering the areas of Mansfield, Grand Cane, Logansport anl 
surrounding area, was checked and found to be negative for the 
name of GALT or any variations of spelling of that name. The 
identification records of the DeSoto Parish Sheriff's Office and 
the Mansfield Police Department were also checked and found to 
be negative.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



1

NO 157-10673
MDD/srl

The following investigation was conducted on 
April 10, 1968, by SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN at Slidell, 
Louisiana, without.finding any record of HARVEY LOWMEYER 
or HARVEY LOWMYER and numerous variations thereof nor 
any record of ERICK STARVO, ERICK SERVO, ERICK GALT or 
ERICK GULT.

PERSON CONTACTED

Radio Operator NELL O'DELL 

Mrs. MATTHEW DEVITT, 
Librarian

MILTON A. PARMELEE, Manager

Mrs. JOHN T. PARKER, Clerk

DRENE GARDNER, Clerk

JAN H0U)EN, Manager

WILLIAM STRECKER

Mrs. MARY FRANCES MORGAN, Clerk

Mrs. HELEN BADON

AGENCY

Slidell Police Department

St. Tammany Parish 
Library, Slidell, 
Louisiana

Southern Bell Telephone 
Company, Slidell, Louisiana

Central Louisiana 
Electric Company

Louisiana Gas Service 
Company

Slidell Credit Bureau, Inc.

U. S. Post Office

U. S. Local #63, 
Selective Service 
Board, St. Tammany Parish

Voters Registration Office

The following cleaning and laundry establishments 
were contacted by SA DIVEN on April 10, 1968, at Slidell, 
Louisiana, without locating any company that laundered 
clothing using a thermo seal marking machine of any type:
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Gaza.no Dry Cleaners;

Johnson’s Cleaners;

Modern Cleaners;

One Hour Martinizing of S1ide11;

Roberta Dry Cleaners;

Slidell Cleaners;

Vera’s 60 Minute Valet
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
PATRICK C. CAHILL, at New Orleans, Louisiana, on April 10, 
1968: -

Mr. EUGENE WRIGHT, Librarian, New Orleans Public 
Library, advised that the only available records which 
could be checked alphabetically were handled by Mrs.
SPINOS, Library Assistant.

Mrs. SARA SPINOS, Library Assistant, conducted 
a review of her records for the following names with 
negative results:

CARL GALT 
KARL GALT, 
ERIC STARVO GALT 
ERIC SERVO GALT 
ERIC SERVO 
ERIC STARVO 
HARVEY LOWMEYER 
HARVEY LOWMAYER 
HARVEY LOWMIER, 
HARVEY LOWMEIR 
HARVEY LOWEMEYER 
HARVEY LOGHMEYER 
HARVEY LOGHMYER 
HARVEY LOMYER 
HARVEY LOMAIER 
HARVEY LOUGHMAYER 
JOHN WILLARD
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA KEITH D. COy at New Orleans, Louisiana, on April 10, 1968:

ALFRED GAUDET, Deputy Clerk, Jefferson Parish 
Courthouse, Gretna, Louisiana, advised that all divorce 
proceedings are recorded in the Civil Court index for 
Jefferson Parish. GAUDET further advised that this index 
goes back to June 1, 1951. The following names were 
searched through this index with negative results by 
SA KEITH D. COy:

ERIC GALT

ERIC GAULT

ERIC STARVO GALT

ERIC STAVO GALT

ERIC SERVO GALT

ERIC STARVO

ERIC STAVO

ERIC SERVO

CARL GALT

HARVEY LOWMAYER

HARVEY LOW I ER

HARVEY LOWMEIR

HARVEY LOWMER

HARVEY LOUGHMEYER

HARVEY LOUGHMYER

HARVEY LOMYER

HARVEY LOMEYER
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HARVEY LOWMAIRE 

HARVEY LOUGHMAYER 

HARVEY LOMAIER 

JOHN WILLARD.
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SUSPECTS
HARVEY LOWMEYER;
ERIC STARVO GALT

The following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent THOMAS J. FAY:

AT RAYVILLE, LOUISIANA

On April 12, 1968, the following individuals were con­
tacted and advised that their records contain no listing identifi­
able with HARVEY LOWMEYER, ERIC STARVO GALT or logical derivations:

R. L. WALTERS, Vice President, First National Bank;

JAMES R. CRAIG, Vice President, Richland State Bank;

AT DELHI, LOUISIANA

L. T. SHOWS, Cashier, First National Bank of Delhi.

AT MANGHAM, LOUISIANA

F. B. HATCH, Assistant Cashier and Manager, Richland 
State Bank.

AT STERLINGTON, LOUISIANA

Mrs. PANSYE SANDERS, Cashier, Sterlington Bank.
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SUSPECT 
HARVEY LOWMEYER or 
LOWMYER

The following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent JAMES A. WOOTEN on April 11, 1968:

The following persons advised their records are negative 
on the name LOWMEYER or LOWMYER:

GUYE CORLEY, Deputy Clerk of Court, Bienville Parish, 
Arcadia, Louisiana;

LARRY JORDAN, First National Bank, Arcadia, Louisiana;

HAROLD TOLBERT, Arcadia Loan Company;

J. J. SMITH, Clerk of Court, Claiborne Parish, Homer, 
Louisiana;

ROYCE MOORE, Homer National Bank, Homer, Louisiana;

GREEN BUTLER, Claiborne Loan Service, Homer, Louisiana;

CLARENCE WILEY, Clerk of Court, Webster Parish, Minden, 
Louisiana;

R. J, DAVIS, Minden Bank and Trust Company, Minden, 
Louisiana.

/■SV-lWg-
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA KEITH D. COy at New Orleans, Louisiana, on 
April 10, 1968:

SAM CUSIMANO, Clerk, Orleans Parish Courthouse, 
advised that all divorce proceedings are carried under 
Docket 5 for the Parish of Orleans. Docket 5 proceedings 
were reviewed by SA KEITH D. COy Volume 76 through 
Volume 104, which contained proceedings from 1948 until ‘ 
the present time. The following names were checked with 
negative results:

ERIC GALT

ERIC GAULT

ERIC STARVO GALT

ERIC STAVO GALT

ERIC SERVO GALT

ERIC STARVO

ERIC STAVO

ERIC SERVO

CARL GALT

HARVEY LOWMAYER

HARVEY LOWMIER

HARVEY LOWMEIR

HARVEY LOWMER

HARVEY LOUGHMEYER

HARVEY LOUGHMYER

HARVEY LOMYER

HARVEY LOMEYER

HARVEY LOWMAIRE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



NO (157-10673)
KDC :mrh

HARVEY LOUGHMAYER 

HARVEY LOMAIER 

JOHN WILLARD.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA MAX M. MARR on April 10, 1968:

AT NAPOLEONVILLE, LOUISIANA:

Sheriff MURRAY LANDRY, Assumption Parish, caused 
his records to be searched in the names of HARVEY LOWMEYER, 
HARVEY LOWMYER, ERIC SERVO GALT, and ERIC STARVO GUALT, and 
advised he could find no entry identifiable with them. 
Sheriff LANDRY advised there is no public library in his 
parish and the credit records for Napoleonville, Labadieville, 
and Assumption Parish are contained in the Credit Bureau at 
Thibodaux, Louisiana.

Mrs. GLADYS AUCOIN, Clerk, Louisiana Power and 
Light Company, advised after searching her records for those 
names listed above, that she could find no entry identifiable 
with them. She said her facility covers Assumption and 
Lafourche Parishes, Louisiana.

Mr. GEORGE RODRIGUE, Registrar of Voters, Assumption 
Parish, searched his records for those names listed above 
and advised he could find no record identifiable with them. 
Mr. RODRIGUE, whose office is in the Parish Clerk’s Office, 
Assumption Parish, said they do not keep records of military 
discharges within their parish.

AT THIBODAUX, LOUISIANA:

Major NORMAN DIAZ, Terrebonne Parish Sheriff’s 
Office, searched his records in the names of HARVEY LOWMEYER, 
HARVEY LOWMYER, ERIC SERVO GALT, and ERIC STARVO GUALT, and 
advised he could find no record of any name even similar to 
these.

CECIL DILLON, Radio Dispatcher, Thibodaux Police 
Department, searched his records in the names listed above 
with negative results.

Mrs. KATHLINE BERNARD, Credit Bureau of Thibodaux, 
100 Green Street, searched her records in the names listed 
above and said she could find no name even remotely close 
in Lafourche or Assumption Parish. .
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Mr. GENE KNOBLOCK, Sugarbowl Gas Company, Box 669, 
advised his office has no subscribers identical with those 
whose names are listed above.

GERTRUDE LEBLANC, Librarian, Lafourche Parish 
Library, West 3rd Street, searched her records in the names 
listed above with negative results.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA ROGER A. 
BOMBARDIER:

AT HOUMA, LOUISIANA

On April 10, 1968, the following individuals were con­
tacted and advised that a check of their records failed to 
reflect any record identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT or GAULT 
and HARVEY LOWMEYER or LOWMYER and any variations of these 
names:

Mrs. JEAN PETRE, Clerk, Houma Credit Bureau, 
100 Verret Street

Mrs. RUTH DAYTON, Librarian, Terrebonne Parish 
Library

Mrs. JAMES MILLET, Deputy Registrar of Voters, 
Terrebonne Parish

ROBERT F. BOURD, City Clerk, City of Houma 
Utilities, Post Office Box 987

BOBBY BOUDREAUX, Clerk of Court, Terrebonne Parish

CHARLES H. SOURTO, Driver’s License Division, 
Department of Public Safety, West Main Street

Miss JULIA CENAC, Criminal File Clerk, Terrebonne 
Parish Sheriff’s Office

RITA CARGILL, Secretary, Louisiana Power and Light 
Compa ny

MILTON BOUDREAUX, Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicle 
Division, advised that he only keeps a license number file and 
has no name file.

A check of the telephone and city directories for 
Houma, Louisiana, also failed to reveal any listing for the 
ERIC STARVO GALT or GAULT and HARVEY LOWMEYER or LOWMYER or 
any variations of these names.

lSO-1 W#2'^7
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AT THIBODAUX,LOUISIANA

On April 11, 1968, the following individuals advised 
that a check of their records failed to reflect any record 
identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT or GAULT and HARVEY LOWMEYER 
or LOWMYER and any variations of these names:

ROY A. CALLAIS, Registrar of Voters, Lafourche 
Parish

CECIL B. MELANCON, Driver’s License Division, Depart­
ment of Public Safety', who advised he pyly keeps a record of 
renewals by number file from February, 1967, and has no 
name file, but that these are kept in Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
CHARLES D. NEUDORFER: , :

AT RUSTON, LOUISIANA

The following individuals advised an April 10, 1968, that 
filps of thej:r .respective agencies contained no record identifiable with 
ERIC STARVO GALT or HARVEY LOWMEYER or any variations of 
these names:

BILLY ANDERSON, City Marshal* Ruston

DELORES PA1MER, Clerk, Local Baord #34, 
Selective Service System

JUDY MOREAU, Clerk, Ruston Credit Association

ANGIE ALEXANDER, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office

WANDA GIBSON, Registrar of Voters, Lincoln Parish

WILLIAM LEDBETTER, Clerk of Court, Lincoln Parish

No listing was located in any city directory or 
telephone directory for cities in Lincoln Parish and no entry 
located in the Ruston city directory for GALT or LOWMEYER or 
variations of these names.

AT FARMERVILLE, LOUISIANA

On April 11, 1968, the following individuals advised 
their records contained no listing for ERIC STARVO GALT or 
HARVEY LOWMEYER or any variations of these names:

DOROTHY W. BASS, Clerk, Local Board #67, Selective 
Service System

LAZ BAUGHMAN, Clerk of Court, Union Parish, Louisiana

W. C. HARRIS, Office Deputy, Union Parish 
Sheriff's Office

WOODROW W. FARRAR, Registrar of Voters, Union Parish

No entry could be located in any telephone directory 
for cities in Union Parish for GALT or LOWMEYER or any varia­
tions of these names.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA JOHN P. 
GILBERT on April 10, 1968. All persons contacted advised their 
files contained no record identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT 
or HARVEY LOWMEYER and all logical variations of the last 
names:

AT TALLULAH (MADISON PARISH), LOUISIANA

CLAYTON COX, Chief of Police

Sheriff C. A. HESTER, Maditon Parish Sheriff’s 
Office

JEROME POST, Clerk of Court

Mrs. PERRY BEARD, Louisiana Utilities Company

ROY JOHNSON, Tallulah Credit Bureau

ROBERTA GANDY, Madison Parish Library

Mrs. LUTHER BISHOP, Registrar Of Voters

Mrs. HAZEL B. EDWARDS, Local Board #36, Selective 
Service System

A review of the city directory and telephone directory 
for Tallulah and Madison Parish, Louisiana, failed to reflect 
either of the above names of variations thereof.

AT LAKE PROVIDENCE (EAST CARROLL PARISH), LOUISIANA

On April 11, 1968, the following individuals advised 
their files contained no record identifiable with ERIC STARVO 
GALT or HARVEY LOWMEYER or any variations of these names:

HENRY VAUGHN, Chief of Police

Sheriff JOHN GILBERT, East Carroll Parish Sheriff’s 
Office

EDNA B. BROCK, Clerk of Court

CECIL MANNING, Registrar of Voters

J. V. MAGGIO, Lake Providence Light and Water

tfV^!M73~<>^ 2^7 J
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
THOMAS J. FAY:

AT RAYVILLE, LOUISIANA

On April 10, 1968, the following individuals were con­
tacted and advised that their records contained no lis’ting 
identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT or HARVEY LOWMEYER or logical 
derivatives:

D. B. MC KAY, Clerk of Court, Richland Parish

Mrs. CATHERINE BOOTH, Local Board #52, Selective 
Service System

EMMETT BROWN, Chief Criminal Deputy, Richland 
Parish Sheriff’s Office
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HARVEY LOWMEYER and ERIC STARVO GALT

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent THOMAS J. FAY at Rayville, Louisiana:

On April 11, 1968, the following individuals were 
contacted and advised that their records contained no 
listings under surnames LOWMEYER, LOWMYER, GALT, or logical 
derivations:

Mrs. M. BOUGHTON
Deputy Registrar of Voters
Richland Parish;

Mrs. E. ADAMS
Louisiana Gas Service Company;

Mrs. FRANK GREAVES
Municipal Power and Light 
City of Rayville;

Mrs. MARY MITCHELL
Richland Parish Public Library.

15’?^166^-^ y-'^-13
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SUSPECT 
ERIC GALT or 
KARL GALT

The following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent WILLIAM P. GREAVES at Mansfield, Louisiana:

The following financial institutions were contacted 
and their checking accounts, savings accounts and safety deposit 
box holders were checks and found to be negative for the name 
of ERIC GALT or KARL GALT; or any variation of the spelling of 
that last name:

Mrs.BILLY PORTER, First National Bank of Mansfied;

J. W. CARAWAY, Mansfield Bank and Trust Company;

R. I. MUSE, Bank of Logansport, Logansport, Louisiana;

L. A. SMITH, Bank of Grand Cane, Grand Cane, Louisiana;

J. W. BENNETT, Bennett Finance, 307 Franklin, Mansfield, 
Louisiana;

AT MANY, LOUISIANA

CHARLES WILLIAMS, Sabine State Bank, Many, Louisiana;

HOYT CURTIS, Peoples State Bank and Trust,JMany, 
Louisiana;

J, A, KEY, Key Finance, Many, Louisiana;

W. 0. WOODS, Bank of Pleasant Hill, Pleasant Hill, 
Louisiana;

F. N. GASSASPY, Pelican State Bank, Pelican, Louisiana;

f^l-/ih^^-^^^^^
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The following investigation was conducted at New 
Orleans, Louisiana, by Special Agent PHILIP L. PETI.EY on 
April 11, 1968:

EDWIN McCABE, Harbor Master, Port of New Orleans, 
located on the 26th floor of the International Trade Mart 
Building, advised his files contain the following list of all 
ships sailing from the Port of New Orleans from April 4, 1968, 
through April 9, 1968:

Eiichi Steamship Company

SS ’’Laz/aro Mocenigo”

SS ’’Nepal Express”

Kerr SteamshipCompany

SS ’’Brigitte Cord”

Smith and Johnjon Steamship Company

SS ”

LeBlanc Parr Stea Company

SS "

Gulf and South -American Steamship Company

SS ”Gulf\Trader”

Texas Transp Terminal Company

Departure Date

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 4, 1968

April 4, 1968

April 4, 1968

April 4, 1968

April 4, 1968

April 7, 1968
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Departure Dato

"Kor 3ndijh" April 6, 1968

ss "Mon ■eale" April 7, 1968

ss ",11b:|on Victory" April 6, 1968

ss "Orelpedi jh" April 7, 1968

ss "Mar:ae Louise Bolton" April 8, 1968

ss "Grotpijh" April 8, 1968

States Marine Isthmian Steamship Company

SS "Steel IVoyager" April 4, 1968

SS "Dorief^" April 6, 1968

Lykes Brothers St<aamship Company

SS "Stella Lykes" April 4, 1968

S3 "HoweliL Lykes" April 7, 1968

SS "Louisa Lykes" April 7, 1968

Js "Dick L^kes" April 7, 1968

ss "Leslie Vykes" April. 8, 1968

ss "Dolly Tupman" April 8, 1968

ss_ "Eli::abeth\ Lykes" April 9, 1968
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Departure Date

•The jHansen Tidlmann, Inc

nd”

SS "^tephanie”

SS ”s

SS ”A

)lit”

tlantic Breeze"

April 4, 1968

SS ”G

’Strachan Steamship Company

SS ’’Willowbank”

SS "Canbrounkust”

SS ”Jas

SS "Shunllai Maru”

SS ’’Roegh \0pal”

Internationa]. Maritime Steamship Company

April 7, 1968

April 7, 1968

April 7, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 7, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 7, 1968

April 5, 1968

April 8, 1968

April 8, 1968

SS ’’Ioannis”

A^^.jn~ij^zand^^

SS ”New Venturb”

Dalton Steamship Company

SS ’’New ork Maru”

SS "Gen-Ii-Maru"

SS "Romanyja"
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Departure Date

United Fruit Steamship Company

SS ’’Sant !crro”

SS ’’Birgitte Cord”

S. Dinnings Steamship Company

laris”

SS "Neidenfels”

SS ’’Cuidad De anta Marta”

Gulf Puerto Ric^ Steamship Company

Worker

SS”Ma

SS ”Nev

en Creek”

Jan C. Uiterwyk Steamship Company

SS ’’Maria A"

Fowler and M

SS

Hellenic Stea:

anama Canal Zone St

SS ”Cornilia\ B”

ic Sunbeam”

ms hip Company

Company

c Apollo

Inc

SS ’’CristabaiX

April 6, 1968

April 8, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 7, 1968

April 8, 1968

April 6, 1968

April 4, 1968

April 6, 1968
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Departure Date

Oulf Motor Ship Steamship Company

April 8, 1968

Gulf

SS "Morly II”

Coast Steamship Company

SS "Scondia Clipper” April 4, 1968

SS "Sophia" April 8, 1968

Ayers Steamship Company

SS "Trans Ocean Merchant" April 9, 1968
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Date 4/16/68

ADOLPH I. BODICK, Regional 
Defamation Teagu©nTOI^7T35 Gravier, 
interviewed and advised! as follows:

Director, Anti­
New Orleans, was

During the Spring of 1965, date not recalled, 
he delivered a speech at St. Mary’s Dominican College, New 
Orleans, Louisiana, the theme of which was the ”Ku Klux 
Klan”. During this speech he was questioned extensively 
by a white male, approximately 55 to 60 years of age, 5’8” 
to 5’9”, 150 pounds, thin face, high cheek bones with 
receding gray hair which was combed straight back. He 
recalls that this individual was dressed in a suit and tie 
and appeared to be alone. He does not recall that this 
individual at any point identified himself as a member of 
the Ku Klux Klan, however, he had the impression that the 
individual definitely was conservative in his political 
thinking. BOTNICK denies advising anyone following the 
speech that this heckler was known to him or that the ADL 
had an extensive file on him. He might have said that the 
ADL maintained*extensive files on klan members.

Since the time of this speech, BOTNICK has seen 
and conversed with the aforementioned white male on approxi­
mately eight occasions, the most recent pne being during 
Mardi Gras (February, 1968) when the individual approached him at 
th® X 200 St. Charles Street, New Orleansi, '
while he, BOTNICKs was eating lunchi On other occasions ”
he has observed this individual at the Bolsum Cafeteria ©n ? 
Gravier Street in New orleaB^-' During theconversat ions 
which he has had with this individual the individual 
has continually a^ied BOTMlSt Wat’the ADL has against 
patriotism. The individual has not on any occasion introduced 
himself to BOTNICK nor has hp indicated background information.

BOTNICK ^as unable to furnish the identity oF any 
individuals who mithi have witnessed his confrontation 
with this individualist St. Mary’s Dominican College other, 

SE, past president of that institution

On 4/13/68 nt New Orleans, Louisiana*1 File #NO 157^10673
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, Sister MARY RAPHAEL, O.P., an instructor at St. -­
Mary’s D^itfluWkn College/ kew Orleans, Louisiana, was inter­
viewed and advised as follows:

On April 27, 1965, she attended a speech by 
ADOLPH I. BOTmCK. Regional Director, Anti-Defynation 
League (ADL) , jit. St. Mary’s Dominican College /n New 
UT ISA h's” The subject of Mr. BOTNICK’s speech was the 
Ku Klux Klan, following which there was a short question and 
answe.r period. During the question and answer period 
a white male in h^s 50s, approximately 5’9”, 150 
pounds, with a lined weathered face asked a pointed 
question of BOTNICK, the text of which is not recalled. 
Subsequently BOTNICK answered this inidividual in such 
a manner as to make him appear the fool. The naaser in 
which Mr. BOTNICK answered this question caused the nuns 
present to feel a degree of sympathy towards the white 
male questioner. Immediately following BOTNICK’s 
presentation, Sister RAPHAEL approached the questioner, 
who introduced himself to her as Mr, GUZMAN and indicated 
to her that be was affiliated with law enforcement 
in the State of Louisiana and displayed a card or 
badge to her. She recalls the last name GUZMAN because 
it is the name of St. DOMINIC.

She is unable to recall any companion or any 
individual who accompanied Mr. GUZMAN and she is certain 
that she was the first individual to talk to him following 
the termination of Mr. BOTNICK’s speech. She has not seen 
or heard from Mr. GUZMAN since their meeting at Mr. 
BOTNICK’s speech. She recalls that Mr. GUZMAN was dressed 
in a suit and tie.

4/16/68 nt New Orleans, Louisiana fu, # NO 157-10673
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The files of the New Orleans Office reveal that 
on February 19, 1967, a confidential source of the New 
Orleans Office advised that investigators of District 
Attorney JIM GARRISON were attempting to locate*aJSQP 
GUZMAN. a formerT private investigator for GUY BANNISTER. 
BANNISTER, who is deceased, was Special Agent in Charge 
and also Private Detective in New Orleans.

On March 1, 1967, BOB GUZMAN, 727 First Street, 
New Orleans, Louisiana, appeared at the New Orleans Office, 
where he advised he was currently employed by FRANK MANNING, 
of the Office of the Attorney General of the State of 
Louisiana. GUZMAN advised he had worked as an investigator 
for BANNISTER and this was the reason that District Attorney 
GARRISON was seeking him. GUZMAN was described as a 
white male, in his 50*s, 5'8”, 150 pounds, swarthy complexion, 
gray hair.

In view of GUZMAN's involvement in GARRISON'S 
investigation, no attempt is being made by the New Orleans 
Office to interview him.

COVER PAGE
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Re suspect HARVEY LOWMEYER or HARVEY LOWMYER.

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA DONALD E. VAN PELT on April 9, 1968:

The following individuals representing their 
respective agencies were contacted and advised that a 
review of their records failed to reflect any information 
or any individual using the name of HARVEY LOWMEYER or 
HARVEY LOWMYER or any possible variations of same:

AT VERNON PARISH, LOUISIANA

Sergeant ROBERT HICKS, Provost Marshal's Office, 
Fort Polk, Louisiana

MARY MC CRACKER, Post Locater, Fort Polk, Louisiana

GEORGE HIGGINS, Criminal Investigative Detachment, 
Fort Polk, Louisiana

Lieutenant GILMER JEANE, Leesville City Police, 
Leesville

Chief Deputy Sheriff MALCOLM SMART, Vernon
Parish Sheriff’s Office, Leesville, Louisiana

ESTELLE HUTCHINS, ^ax C|ollector’s Office, Vernon 
Parish Courthouse, Leesville, Louisiana

JEWELL BRITT, Registrar, Vernon Parish Voter’s 
Registration, Vernon Parish Courthouse, 
Leesville, Louisiana

MOLMO CARBO, Clerk, Vernon Parish Tax Assessor's 
Office, Vernon Parish Courthouse, Leesville, 
Louisiana
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SHARON CARBELL, Librarian, Vernon Parish 
Public Library, Leesville, Louisiana

JOHN HINES, Clerk, United Gas Company, Leesville, 
Louisiana

SARAH BENOIT, Clerk, Credit Bureau of Vernon 
Parish, Leesville, Louisiana

JOHNNY KEEGLAN, Dispatcher, Louisiana State 
Police, Troop H, Leesville, Louisiana

MARTHA FREEMAN, Central Louisiana Electric 
Cooperative, Leesville, Louisiana

AT BEAUREGARD PARISH, LOUISIANA '

JEANETTE ARRAMBIDE, Clerk, Central Louisiana 
Electric Cooperative, DeRidder, Louisiana

W. AQ LUCAS, manager, United Gas Company, DeRidder, 
Louisiana

WILLIAM F» MC MILLAN, Registrar, Beauregard 
Parish Voter’s Registration, Beauregard Parish 
Courthouse, DeRidder, Louisiana

JOHN LAURANT, Chief Deputy, Beauregard Parish 
Sheriff’s Office, Beauregard Courthouse, DeRidder, 
Louisiana (includes all tax, criminal and civil 
district Court records, Beauregard Parish, 
Louisiana)

RAY MILLER, Tax Assessor, Beauregard Parish 
Courthouse, DeRidder, Louisiana

DOROTHEA FLORES, Clerk, Southern Bell Business 
Office, DeRiddef, Louisiana (telephone records for 
Vernone and Beauregard Parishes)
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Sergeant HENRY TEASLEY, DeRidder Police.Department, 
DeRidder, Louisiana

GAYLE TEMPLE, Cashier, Beauregard Parish Electric 
Cooperative, DeRidder, Louisiana

LILLY STEWART, Librarian, Beauregard Parish 
Library, DeRidder, Louisiana

MATTIE G. BONNER, Beauregard Parish Credit Bureau, 
DeRidder, Louisiana

Review of all telephone directories and city 
directories for Vernon Parish and Beauregard Parish made 
available on April 9, 1968, failed to reveal any informa­
tion or any individual using the name HARVEY LOWMEYER or 
HARVEY LOWMYER or any variation pf same.
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Re attempts to identify ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY 
LOWMEYER and JOHN WILLARD.

The following investigation was conducted at 
New Orleans, Louisiana, by SA JAMES D. HILL:

On April 10, 1968, Mrs. MARY ROSE C. YAMBRA, 
Clerk, Administrative Division, Louisiana Office, U. S. 
Veterans Administration, Room 4011, Federal Building, 701 
Loyola Avenue, furnished the following information:

A review of the active files for the state of 
Louisiana failed to reflect any entry identifiable with,the 
names of ERIC STARVO GALT, JOHN WILLARD, HARVEY LOWMEYER 
or any derivations thereof. She stated that her records 
check encompassed all types of Federal Veterans benefits 
received by anyone in the state of Louisiana.

Mrs. YAMBRA advised that after a file is inactive 
for a period of three months, it is forwarded to the Federal 
Records Center in St. Louis, Missouri, and that the index 
card in the division office is destroyed. She added that 
any further inquiry would have to be directed to the 
Veterans Administration's main office in Washington, D'. C..

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



1 
NO 157-10673-daf

ADMINISTRATIVE;

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
GARY M. LATURNO on April 10, 1968, at New Orleans, Louisiana:

AUGUST Ao CHRESTIA, Chief, Manpower Division, Louisiana 
State Selective Service Headquarters, Jackson Barracks, New 
Orleans, Louisiana, advised as follows:

His office does not have a record regarding any of the 
following individuals:

ERIC STARVO GALT 
ERIC SERVO GALT 
ERIC STARVO GAULT 
ERIC SERVO GAULT 
HARVEY LOWMEYER 
HARVEY LOWMAYER 
HARVEY LOWMIER 
HARVEY LOWMEIR 
HARVEY LOGHMEYER 
HARVEY LOGHMYER 
HARVEY LOMYER 
HARVEY LOMAIER 
HARVEY LOUGHMAYER

Records of the Louisiana State Selective Service System 
reflect that one JOHN DEE WILLARD, JR,, is registered with Local 
Board 10, at Shreveport, Louisiana., His Selective Service Number 
is 16 10 37 239, and his date of birth was 
Additional information regarding this individual is contained in 
his Selective Service File, which is located at Shreveport, Louisiana»

Records of the Louisiana Selective Service System reflect
that one JOHNNIE RUSSELL WILLARD is registered with Local Board 
6, at DeRidder, Louisiana., His Selective Service Number is 16 
6 35 100, and his date of birth was □ Additional
information regarding this individual is contained in his 
Selective Service file, which is located at DeRidder, Louisiana°

MI-SOWS I
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
JOHN E. MC DANIELS on April 9, 1968, at New Orleans, 
Louisiana:

Lieutenant (,i.g.) EDWIN Mitchell. Inspection 
Division, UBited States Coast fluard. advised that he could 
locate no record of ERIC STARVQ GALTis ever having been 
licensed with the United States Coast Guard at' New Orleans

Lieutenant MITCHELL stated that regarding tugboats 
operating in inter-waterways, no licensing or inspection is 
required. There is no union for tugboat crewmen nor is any 
Coast Guard licensing required for crewmen.

Lieutenant MITCHELL made a conservative estimate 
of 15,000 tugboats having Customs Registration with the United 
States Coast Guard, New Orleans. Tugboat custom registration 
is needed in the Naval District of the residence of the 
registered owner and bears no relationship to the actual 
location of the tugboat.

1^7- /W^
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MARIAN de GRASSE, eighteen year old daughter of 
MARIE MARTIKT"and granddaughter of LORRAINE CALLOWAY, was 
interviewed at the residence and in the presence of LORRAINE 
CALLOWAY, 609 Bartholomew Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, 
de GRASSE advised as follows:

/
de GRASSE lived with her mother on Delongpre Street, 

Los Angeles, California, from a period of July, 1966, to 
August, 1966, and again from a period of February 16, 1967, 
to late April, 1967. During this last period of residence 
in Los Angeles, she lived with her mother on Fargo Street, 
Los Angeles, de GRASSE has no recollection of exact addresses, 
but does recall that she and her mother lived in the first 
floor of an apartment house on Delongpre Street, located 
near Fontain Avenue, and that they Occupied a house on 
Fargo Street, during the last visit.

de GRASSE, who had intended to attend high school 
in Los Apgeles, and did attend Marshall High School in Los 
Angeles, for one or two days, discovered that she did not 
like the high school or Los Angeles as a city, and thus the 
reason for her return to.New Orleans.

, 4e GRASSE has, since her last return from Los 
Angeles, received two boxes of clothing and personal 
effects from her mother and which clothing and personal 
effects she had left behind when she departed for New 
Orleans. The first box was received by de GRASSE about two 
weeks after December 11, 1967, which date MARIAN reentered 
high school in New Orleans, and thus the reason why.she 
remembers .the approximate time that she received the first 
box of clothing.

On March 16, 1968, de GRASSE received a telephone 
call from her mother in Los Angeles, at which time her mother 
advised her that she was sending, with a friend, a second 
box of clothing and that the name of this friend is ERIC. 
The mother stated that the box probably would arrive in a 
couple of days, de GRASSE remembers the exact date of this
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phone call because she recalls mentioning to her mother that 
her grandmother; LORRAINE CALLOWAY, would be coming to dinner 
on. St. Patrick's Day. de GRASSE, at this time, and also at 
the present time, is residing with friends at 2529 Cambronne 
Street, New Orleans, and this is the location where she 
received the telephone call from her mother.

de GRASSE actually received the second box on 
March 24, 1968, and further that she received this box from 
LORRAINE CALLOWAY, and that LORRAINE CALLOWAY had indicated 
that the box had been delivered to the residence of THERESA 
STONE and then subsequently brought to the CALLOWAY residence 
by DALE RODRIGUEZ, de GRASSE remembers the.date March 24, 
1968,, because she made a note in-her diary under this date 
that she had received a box of clothing from her grandmother.

de GRASSE recalls that both boxes had been wrapped 
in brown wrapping paper which she says has now been thrown 
away and that she seems to recall that the second box had 
been open, with the brown wrapping paper torn when she 
received it. The boxes were both cardboard and have since 
been disposed of.

de GRASSE recalls that the first box contained 
a picture .album of photographs that she had taken of scenic 
views and of friends in the Los Angeles area, as well as 
dresses, shoes, and perfumes.

de GRASSE recalls that the second box, which she 
thinks was perhaps A box originally utilized, for cartons of 
Kent cigarettes, contained some of her phonograph records, 
skirts, blouses, shoes, boots, and some old hair dressing 
which she said she threw away because it was not 
sufficiently fresh.

de GRASSE, while residing with her mother in Los 
Angeles, never heard the name ERIC GALT mentioned and upon 
viewing photographs of JAMES EARL RAY stated that she had 
never before seen this individual.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



3
NO 157-10673

de GRASSE recalls seeing CHARLES STEIN on 
occasion in Los Angeles, but has not seen him since her 
last departure from California. .
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. Mrs. LORRAINE ERNESTINA /CALLOWAY; 609 Bartholomew 
Street, New Orleans,.Louisiana^ advised that she is the 
wife of LWYD CALLOWAY, who resides with her at the 
Bartholomew Street address. Mrs./ CALLOWAY stated that she 
is the mother of MARIE MARTIN, who currently resides in Los 
Angeles, California.. /

' Mrs. CALLOWAY stated tjhat she is aware that during 
recent months her daughter, MARINE MARTIN, has sent to New 
Orleans, on two different occasions, two boxes of clothing 
belonging to MARIAN de GRASSE, eighteen year old daughter of 
MARIE MARTIN, and who resides part time with friends - 2529 
Cambronne Street, New Orleans, as well .as with Mrs. CALLOWAY 
at the Bartholomew Street residence.

In connection with the delivery of the two boxes 
of clothing, Mrs. CALLOWAY advised as follows:

. Mrs. CALLOWAY vgd a telephone call from MARIE 
MARTIN sometime in ear 1, Febr^j, 196$ advising her that she 
was sending, with a friend, a box of clothing belonging to 
MARIAN de GRASSE. On a Sunday afternoon, at approximately 
2:00 P.M. , about a week or two prior to St. Patrick’s Day, 
Mrs. CALLOWAY was sitting on her front porch v/hen she 
observed a small white vehicle go past her residence the 
wrong way on a one-way street. She stated that this car, 
after it had passed her residence, turned around in a 
driveway and then parked directly in front of her residence. 
CALLOWAY recognized the driver of this car to be her nephew, 
CHARLES STEIN, whom she had not seen for approximately three 
years-, and who, for the past several years, has been a 
resident of Los Angeles, .California. CHARLES STEIN alighted 
from the car and obtained a cardboard box from either inside, 
the car or the trunk of the car, this point not specifically 
recalled by CALLOWAY. STEIN carried the box up to the front 
porch and placed it along side CALLOWAY. CALLOWAY invited 
STEIN and an individual, whom she observed to have remained 
in the right front side of the vehicle, into the house for a 
cup of coffee. STEIN thereupon called to his companion if 
he cared tp come in for a cup of coffee and this individual 
stated he did not care to come in.__________________
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CALLOWAY is unable to furnish a description of 
the individual who remained in the car, other than his being 
a white male with dark hair. CALLOWAY recalled that this 
individual was sort of hunched up in the seat and looked 
as though he were somewhat cramped from a long drive. CALLOWAY 
did pot observe this individual to turn his face in her 
direction.

STEIN advised that his companion was tired after 
a long trip and wanted to take a bath and that therefore he 
and his friend would go on, but that he, STEIN, would drop 
back. CALLOWAY stated that STEIN did not return and she has 
not seen him since that occasion. CALLOWAY stated that she 
subsequently made telephonic contact with MARIAN de GRASSE 
within a day or two after delivery of the box and advised 
her that the box of clothing which her mother had sent from 
Los Angeles, had arrived at the CALLOWAY residence.

In connection with the second box of clothing, 
CALLOWAY remembers that MARIE MARTIN telephonically contacted 
MARIAN de GRASSE and told her that she was sending a second 
box of clothing with a friend and that it would arrive in 
New Orleans, in a few days. CALLOWAY stated that she 
subsequently learned from her daughter-in-law, DELIA 
RODRIGUEZ, who resides at 4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
and which residence is just around the corner from the 
CALLOWAY residence, that the second box of clothing had 
been delivered to 4019 Royal Street. CALLOWAY was unable 
to recall any date that this second box arrived, but thinks 
that sit was probably sometime around the middle of March, 
1968. The second box was delivered to the CALLOWAY residence 
by DELIA RODRIGUEZ.

DELIA RODRIGUEZ and her husband, HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, 
son of CALLOWAY, reside at .4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
which is the residence of THERESA STONE, daughter of Mrs. 
CALLOWAY. CALLOWAY understands from DELIA RODRIGUEZ that 
THERESA STONE was not at home when the second box was delivered.

ZJ
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LLOYD CALLOWAY is a seaman who is currently 
employed by the Strachen Steamship Lines in New Orleans, 
and who is , currently aboard the ’’Overseas Rose" vessel 
which is on a trip to Hawaii, and Viet Nam.

LLOYD CALLOWAY had been on m ocean trip from 
November, 1967, to March 2, .1968, and then departed on 
the current trip on March 5, 1968, from which he has not 
yet returned.

CALLOWAY, by her own admission, possesses a poor 
recall as to dates,

. CALLOWAY advised that she has the following 
relatives living in the New Orleans area:

HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, 4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
who is currently unemployed, but is a former 
boxer and ex-bartender in the French Quarter 
(son);

. DELIA (DALE) RODRIGUEZ, wife of HERBERT
* RODRIGUEZ, and who lives with her husband at 

the Royal Street address (daughter-in-law);

f Mrs. THERESA STONE, 4019 Royal Street (daughter), 
who is reportedly employed as a barmaid at the 
Backstage 500 Lounge in the French Quarter;

KENNETH STONE (son-in-law), currently incarcerated 
at Angola State Prison on a robbery charge, 
where he has been confined for approximately

. the past five months; and

Mrs. CLOVINA OLONZO, 1907| Royal Street (sister); 
OLONZO is the mother of CHARLES STEIN.

/y
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CALLOWAY advised after a review of photographs 
of JAMES EARL RAY that to the best of her knowledge she had 
never seen this individual.

CALLOWAY said she is unable to furnish the names 
of any friends of CHARLES STEIN who currently reside in 
New Orleans.

CALLOWAY furnished her telephone number as 
949-5150.
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DELIA R( DRIGUEZ, 4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
advisee that she is the wife of HERBERT RODRIGUEZ

and that she is n<rmally called DALE RODRIGUEZ. RODRIGUEZ 
further stated thst she resides at 4019 Royal Street, with 
her husband, but that this residence is the home of her
sister-in-law SA STONE.

At the titae of interview, RODRIGUEZ stated that 
she was home alone with her seven months old daughter 
and that her husband and THERESA STONE had gone out for 
the evening.

RODRIGUEZ acknowledged that just before the 
arrival of the. interviewing Agents, she had received a 
telephone call from her mother-in-law, LORRAINE CALLOWAY, 
advising her that the interviewing Agents would contact her 
within a few moments.

Mrs. RODRIGUEZ advised as follows:

Some time in February, or March, 1968, during 
the early evening hours, her husband accepted a telephone 
call from a male individual who stated that he would deliver 
that evening a box of clothing from MARIE MARTIN in Los 
Apgeles, California. RODRIGUEZ and her husband waited until 
about 10:00 P.M., and when the clothing did not arrive they 
went to bed. At approximately 10;30 P.M., a knock was heard 
at the front door and DALE RODRIGUEZ answered the door. 
A white male, small in stature and "shaggy looking" was 
standing in front of the door with a box which he handed to 
RODRIGUEZ with the comment that "Here is the box of clothing." 
RODRIGUEZ accepted the box, expressed her thanks, and closed 
the front door.

> RODRIGUEZ recalled that at the time this individual 
appeared it was raining and quite windy out. She did not 
see anyone with the individual at the door and did not 
observe any vehicle. She had not ever seen this individual 
before. RODRIGUEZ subsequently recalled that the individual 
was not very tall, that he possessed "springy dark hair" and

■ was possibly wearing a dark colored coat.__ She does noi,------- -
recall a hat.
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RODRIGUEZ viewed photographs of JAMES EARL RAY 
and stated.that the individual who appeared at the door was 
older, possibly in his late forties or early fifties, and 
that she did not recognize the photographs of RAY at all 
as any person she had ever seen previously. .

RODRIGUEZ denied that she possessed any information 
concerning the telephone call that her husband had taken earlier 
in the evening concerning the delivery of the box of clothing.

RODRIGUEZ stated her husband, HERBERT, is currently 
unemployed, but had previously been a carnival worker. She 
denied that she had any idea where her husband or THERESA 
STONE could be located and stated she did not know if they 
would return to the -- science that evening or even if they
would return the following ^^ RODRIGUEZ steadfastly 
maintained that she did not> possess any specific recall as 
to the month or date that the box of clothing was delivered 
by the male individual.

RODRIGUEZ further maintained that she does not 
recall who picked the box of clothing up from the residence 
for delivery to MARIAN de GRASSE, daughter of MARIE MARTIN, 
RODRIGUEZ advised that THERESA STONE is currently employed 
as a barmaid at the Backstage 500 Bar in the French Quarter.
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Mr. HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, 4019 Royal Street, stated 
a telephone call sometime in thethat he recalls'receiving

evening within the last tro months from an unknown male. 
In explanation RODRIGUEZ stated he had just recently 
returned to New Orleans t aat day from a two-day hard driving 
road trip and that normally it took him a day or two to 
relax from such a trip and stated he was at the time of 
the phone call still "punchy.” It is noted that RODRIGUEZ 
is a former professional boxer.

In further recollection concerning the telephone 
call RODRIQUEZ stated he could only recall the individual 
asking him for his address and that he was bringing a box. 
RODRIGUEZ was shown several photographs of JAMES EARL RAY 
and stated he could not recall ever seeing such an 
individual.

4/25/681 New Orleans, Louisiana pn, I NO 157-10673 , ^C
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Mrs. DALE/ RODRIGUEZ, wife Of HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, 
4019 Royal Street, /stated that upon further recollection 
from her previous interview the night before, stated that 
both she and her husband, after receiving a telephone call 
from an unknown maie, who advised he was bringing a box, 
stayed up until approximately 10:00 or 10:30 p.m. that 
evening and thereafter went to bed. Approximately one- 
half hour later she recalls someone knocking at the door 
and that her husband stated he did not wish to be bothered 
by any visitors and that thereafter she answered the door, 
accepted the box,which she described as an opened box 
similar to a canned goods box one would receive from a 
grocery store to carry home purchases. She stated she 
recalled asking the individual how MIMI was and could 
recall no further conversation. She stated she did not 
let him in the house or turn on any lights. She further 
recalled that at this time it was raining and windy. She 
stated that she felt the individual was approximately 
5V79 to 5’8" tall and could not identify any photographs 
of RAY.

She further recalled that Mrs. LORRAINE CALLOWAY, 
mother of her husband, HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, came by their 
residence approximately two days later when she was bringing 
THERESA STONE’s daughter, DENISE, homefrom school; and, 
at this time, picked up the box and took it back to her, 
MRS. CALLOWAY’S residence. Mrs. RODRIGUEZ stated she had 
no knowledge of RAY's previous trip to New Orleans with 
STEIN in December, 1967. She stated she did not see STEIN 
and if she knew of the trip it would have been by word of 
mouth from her sister-in-law, THERESA STONE.
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HAROLDMONkOE^Meteorologist, United States Weather 
Bureau, Federal Building, 701 Loyola Avenue, furnished a local 
climatological data sheet which reflects weather conditions for 
the month of March, 1968.

This sheet reflected that the only measurable rain 
fall occuring during the period from March 17, 1968 j through 
March 24, 1968 > occurred between 10:00 AM, March 21, 1968, 
and 12:00 noon, March 22, 1968.
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mSASIW, residing 4019 Royal Street, and 
employed at the 50« Back Stage in the French Quarter, 
advised that she recalls approximately one month ago seeing 
a box sitting in tine living room of her residence with some 
clothes and other /items which she could not recall. She 
stated that she subsequently learned from her brother or 
sister-in-law that these were items of clothes for MIHIRS 
daughter, MARIAN DEGRASSE.

Mrs. STONE stated that this is the only box of 
clothing she saw or knew about. However, she recalls 
that in the middle or latter part of December, 1967, and 
places the date as December 18 because she does not work 
on Sundays or Tuesdays, which would be December-17 and 19 
respectively, being at her cousin, MARIE LEE’s residence 
in the 1400 block of Burgundy Street. She stated at 
this time she was there to see her other cousin, CHARLIE 
STEIN and recalls STEIN receiving a phone call from an 
unnamed individual which resulted in STEIN asking her the 
direction for this person to reach the Burgundy Street 
address. She does not recall now where STEIN stated this 
individual was located at the time of the call. She 
further recalls that this was in the vicinity of 9:00 p.m. 
dr shortly thereafter, and that she was anxious to leave 
for work. She stated she left the residence and while 
standing by the street in front of the residence a white 
male individual approached them and was introduced to her 
by CHARLIE STEIN. She recalled that she immediately left 
for her place of employment and did not take notice of the 
name of the individual or any particular descriptive data 
concerning him. Mrs. STONE was unable to recognize any 
of the photographs of RAY as the individual to whom she 
was introduced by STEIN. She further recalled that her 
cousin, MARIE LEE, was still at the residence when she, 
STONE, left. ■
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Mrs, LORRAINE UALLQBAXC 609 Bartholomew, advised, 
upon recollection that sometime approximately a month ago 
she brought DENISE STOM THERESA STONED daughter, to the 
STONE residence and at ^his time picked up a box which was 
■for MARIAN DEGRASSE ardlook it back to her bouse on 
Burgundy Street. Approximately two. days later she gave it 
to MARIAN.
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